## MEETING MINUTES

## Fire Mitigation Advisory Committee January 30, 2023 Zoom only

Committee members present: David Douglas, John Bell, Paul Yingling, Kelly Hunter

Members absent: Dan Battin (on leave)

Ex-officio members present: Mayor Todd Dixon, Trustee Nick Donzello, Town Manager Becky Frank, Town Clerk Bo Ayad

Recording Secretary Carolyn Bowers

Agenda Item	Motion/Discussion	Motion/2nd	DD	JB	ΡΥ	КН	
1. Call to order	6:36 pm Mountain						
2. Election of 2023 officers	David Douglas, chair Paul Yingling, vice chair Carolyn Bowers, recording	ЈВ, КН	X	x	x	x	
3. ROW remediation project; CUSP grant	secretary Douglas asked for members' comments on a draft release from liability drawn by GMF's attorney. Bell said it was overly long and onerous, not workable. He expects very little compliance. Douglas said under the draft language, CUSP mitigators could prevent owners from entering their homes/structures if they thought doing so impeded their work. CUSP would have a license to enter without any liability for damages. Frank said she would ask the attorney for clarification.						
<ol> <li>Modification of draft release of liability language</li> </ol>	Change existing language pertaining to license to enter	ЈВ, КН	X	x	x	X	
5. Right to enter property language	The committee recommends the town manager ask for new draft language addressing encroachment. The committee will ask CUSP about negotiating separately with property owners over right to enter homes/structures.	DD, JB	X	x	x	x	

Frank said 100 per cent of owners						
with property abutting rights-of-						
way must sign the liability release.						
Dixon said if owners refuse to sign						
because of unclear property lines,						
surveys can be used as a last						
resort.						
Douglas will lead FMAC's work on						
widening ROWs on developed						
roads.						
Yingling will head both						
development of a door-to-door						
campaign and development of a						
block captain program. He said						
-						
-						
•						
-						
-						
-						
		v	v	v	v	
	DD, KH	X	X	X	X	
_						
Tabled, subcommittee will form						
He is leaving the committee:						
-						
•						
•						
÷						
		1	1			
			•	1	1	
about FMAC activities like Chipper						
	way must sign the liability release. Dixon said if owners refuse to sign because of unclear property lines, surveys can be used as a last resort. Douglas will lead FMAC's work on widening ROWs on developed roads. Yingling will head both development of a door-to-door campaign and development of a	with property abutting rights-of- way must sign the liability release. Dixon said if owners refuse to sign because of unclear property lines, surveys can be used as a last resort.Douglas will lead FMAC's work on widening ROWs on developed roads	with property abutting rights-of- way must sign the liability release. Dixon said if owners refuse to sign because of unclear property lines, surveys can be used as a last resort.Image: constraint of the second secon	with property abutting rights-of- way must sign the liability release. Dixon said if owners refuse to sign because of unclear property lines, surveys can be used as a last resort.Image: Comparison of the second of the secon	with property abutting rights-of- way must sign the liability release. Dixon said if owners refuse to sign because of unclear property lines, surveys can be used as a last resort.Image: Constraint of the constraint of t	with property abutting rights-of- way must sign the liability release. Dixon said if owners refuse to sign because of unclear property lines, surveys can be used as a last resort.Image: Constraint of the constraint of t